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Abstract: The Medical College of Wisconsin’s roots reach back to 1893 with the founding of 

the Wisconsin College of Physicians and Surgeons. The following year, the Milwaukee Medical 

College was established, and in 1913, the two merged to become the Marquette University 

School of Medicine. Marquette ended its sponsorship of the Medical School, and it became a 

private institution. The name was changed to the Medical College of Wisconsin in 1970. It is one 

of the premier medical teaching/research institutions in Wisconsin. 

 

Scope and Content: The collection includes an invitation to dedication ceremony (1978); 

newspaper article, brochures and flyers describing the college; an acquisitions list (1977) and 

annual report (1991). 

 

Access and Use: No restrictions 

 

Language: English 

 

 


